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Dear Mr Thuaire
Heath Park, North End Way, London, NW3 7ET
Approval of Details: Planning Permission 2008/0663/P — Condition 5

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners (NLP) act on behalf of Hush Properties (UK) Ltd in respect of its
interests at the above property. On their behalf, we enclose an application to discharge planning
condition 5 of Planning Permission 2008/0663/P.

Condition 5 states:

“No development shall take place until full details of hard and soft landscaping and means of
enclosure of all un-built, open areas have been submitted to and approved by the Council. Such
details shall show boundary treatments within the site adjoining Heath House and shall show hard
surfacing to be permeable wherever possible. The relevant part of the works shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.”

Application Submission

In accordance with the requirements of Condition 5, we enclose the following:

e Clifton Nurseries Planting Strategy and Tree Planting Plan (7181.19.05) — Soft
landscaping

e Clifton Nurseries Landscape Layout drawing (7181.10.05) — Hard landscaping

These provide details of the hard and soft landscaping and means of enclosure of all un-built open
areas.

A cheque for the sum of £85 made payable to Camden Council in respect of the application is
submitted separately.
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Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact either Marie Reaveley or Brendan

Hodges at the above office.

Yours sincerely

Brendan Hodges
Associate Director

Copy Justin Sullivan/John Cranmer

Adair Associates Ltd
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